
From: Meaghen Reid
To: Kelsey Lang
Subject: FW: ZBA01/14 - TriCity Lands
Date: May-23-14 9:09:52 AM

 
 
Meaghen Reid, M.A., CMO
Clerk/ Director of Legislative Services
Township of Guelph/Eramosa
8348 Wellington Road 124
Rockwood, ON N0B 2K0
Phone:  519-856-9596 ext. 107
Fax:  519-856-2240
www.get.on.ca
 
CONFIDENTIALITY:  This email message (including attachments, if any) is confidential and is
 intended only for the addressee.  Any unauthorized use or disclosure is strictly prohibited. 
 Disclosure of this e-mail to anyone other than the intended addressee does not constitute
 waiver of privilege.  If you have received this communication, in error, please notify us
 immediately and delete this.  Thank you for your cooperation.
 

From: Linda Dickson [mailto:lindad@wellington.ca] 
Sent: May-23-14 8:55 AM
To: Meaghen Reid
Subject: ZBA01/14 - TriCity Lands
 
Good morning Meaghen,
 
How are you?  Hope all is well? 
 
Meaghen I received the information with respect to the this application and I don’t have any
 comments to make with respect to this application.
 
Have a good weekend.
 
Linda Dickson, MCIP, RPP
Emergency Manager - CEMC
536 Wellington Rd 18, R.R. #1
Fergus, Ontario, N1M 2W3
Phone: 519-846-8058 
Fax: 519-846-8482
Email: lindad@wellington.ca
Emergency Management Website
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